

<i>Action Items</i>	<i>Assignment</i>
Radioisotope policies and form for naturally occurring isotopes.	
Document and bank interactions by AICC with Arctic Communities.	
Have Tim Deering contact Silas Ayers and Dale regarding the specs for the new van.	Mike (done)
Check with Pete Zerr and Matt Hawkins about having someone inspect the existing Coast Guard vans.	Mike
Urge MMS Arctic Program Managers to come to next meeting	Carin, Renee, Phil
Debrief Recommendations	Carin, AICC
Modify cruise questionnaire to better help create dialog between CS and CG re: data communications requirements	<i>Healy</i> , ESU, Dale, Dave Forcucci
Identify software package for tracking action items – to be used for all UNOLS committees	Dale, Jon Alberts, Mike
Explore with DOS having Marine Science Clearance requests and approvals posted on a public website.	Renee, Andy Armstrong
Follow up on procedures for Science of Opportunities for C130 flights and other Coast Guard assets in the Arctic.	Don Peltonen, Phil McG., D17, Mike
AICC have email discussion on science mission capabilities that should be included in planning for any new multi-mission icebreaker. Make a recommendation to USCG and NSF.	AICC
Form a small ad-hoc group of AICC and USCG to review the debrief questions.	Lee Cooper, Carin Ashjian, Steve Hartz, Jeff Stewart, Silas Ayers and Mark Rieg.
AICC suggest changes if necessary to the published berthing policy.	Kate Moran to take the lead
Inventory equipment and instrumentation that has been used on the ship for which there is not a clear owner (responsible party), determine which of those items are required by science and then how they can be supported. This would include vans. Look at a policy for third party equipment that is semi permanent.	<i>Healy</i> , Forcucci, AICC